From: Wietarefe, Wade (CPC)

To: Major, Erica (BOS)

Cc: Gibson, Lisa (CPC); RUIZ-ESQUIDE, ANDREA (CAT); Abad, Robin (CPC); Starr, Aaron (CPC); Shum, Ryan (CPC)
Subject: RE: REFERRAL CEQA/PC (210284-3) Administrative, Public Works, and Transportation Codes - Shared Spaces
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 5:10:47 PM

Hello Erica,

On April 19, 2021, the San Francisco Planning Department determined that the proposed Shared
Spaces Program qualifies for an addendum to the Better Streets Plan Final Mitigated Negative
Declaration in accordance with California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines section
15164. Since that time, the Board of Supervisors has amended the legislation (dated May 4, 2021).
The department reviewed the legislative amendments. Additionally, the department recognized that
the addendum did not explicitly mention the legislation’s creation of a new general loading zone that
would allow for both commercial and personal vehicles to stop and leave their vehicles for short
periods to load or unload passengers or goods. The department determined that the creation of this
new general loading zone would be consistent with the physical environmental impacts assessed in
the addendum, including loading impacts. The department has determined that the amendments
and general loading zone would not result in conditions that require preparation of a subsequent
mitigated negative declaration or environmental impact report (CEQA Guidelines section 15162).
Thus, the addendum remains valid.

Please include Ryan Shum and me on referrals related to this file.

Thank you,

Wade Wietgrefe, AICP, Principal Planner
Environmental Planning Division

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7565 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is operating remotely, and the City’s Permit
Center is open on a limited basis. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and
Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to
participate. Find more information on our services here.

From: Starr, Aaron (CPC) <aaron.starr@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 2:53 PM

To: Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org>; lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Cc: Abad, Robin (CPC) <robin.abad@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: REFERRAL CEQA/PC (210284-3) Administrative, Public Works, and Transportation Codes
- Shared Spaces

Erica,
The amendments in the substituted ordinance were already considered by the Planning Commission

or are non-substantive clerical amendments, so we will not be bringing it back to them for another
hearing.


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=73647EC64F0F4C908A37ABA6FAC0874C-WADE WIETGREFE
mailto:erica.major@sfgov.org
mailto:lisa.gibson@sfgov.org
mailto:Andrea.Ruiz-Esquide@sfcityatty.org
mailto:robin.abad@sfgov.org
mailto:aaron.starr@sfgov.org
mailto:ryan.shum@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
https://sfplanning.org/node/1978
https://sfplanning.org/node/1978
https://sfplanning.org/covid-19
mailto:aaron.starr@sfgov.org
mailto:erica.major@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:robin.abad@sfgov.org

Thanks,

Aaron Starr, Manager of Legislative Affairs

Legislative Affairs

San Francisco Planning

PLEASE NOTE MY NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER AS OF AUGUST 17, 2020:

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103

Direct: +1628-652-7533] sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

IN ORDER FOR US TO MOVE, OUR OFFICE WILL BE CLOSED WITH NO ACCESS TO PHONES OR E-MAIL ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 13 and FRIDAY, AUGUST 14, 2020. WE APPRECIATE YOUR
PATIENCE.

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail,
and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on
our services here.

From: "Major, Erica (BOS)" <erica.major@sfgov.org>

Date: Friday, May 7, 2021 at 10:04 AM

To: Jonas lonin <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, "Gibson, Lisa (CPC)" <lisa.gibson@sfgov.org>, "Hillis,
Rich (CPC)" <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>

Cc: Scott Sanchez <scott.sanchez@sfgov.org>, AnMarie Rodgers
<anmarie.rodgers@sfgov.org>, "Jain, Devyani (CPC)" <devyani.jain@sfgov.org>, "Varat, Adam
(CPQ)" <adam.varat@sfgov.org>, Aaron Starr <aaron.starr@sfgov.org>, ANDREA RUIZ-
ESQUIDE <Andrea.Ruiz-Esquide @sfcityatty.org>, "Navarrete, Joy (CPC)"
<joy.navarrete@sfgov.org>, "Lewis, Don (CPC)" <don.lewis@sfgov.org>, Corey Teague
<corey.teague@sfgov.org>

Subject: REFERRAL CEQA/PC (210284-3) Administrative, Public Works, and Transportation
Codes - Shared Spaces

Greetings,

This matter is being referred to the Planning Commission for review and the Planning Department
for environmental review.

ERICA MAJOR

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244 San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone: (415) 554-4441 | Fax: (415) 554-5163

Erica.Major@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please
ask and | can answer your questions in real time.

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.

Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
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The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters
since August 1998.
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Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
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